BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

Eric L. Adams TO: Members of the Health and Social Services Committee
Borough President
FROM: Francisca Leopold, Committee Chair
Dante B. Arnwine
District M
IStricE Manager RE: Health & Social Services Committee Meeting
Fred P. Baptiste
Chair DATE: Friday, April 9, 2021
Warren P. Berke ; . . .
1% \ice Chair The meeting of the Health and Social Services Committee has been scheduled as
follows:
Francisca Leopold
2" Vice Chair
DATE: Thursday, April 15, 2021
Alejandra Caraballo
Executive Secretary TIME: 7:00 PM
Debbie Timothy
Treasurer PLACE: Zoom Virtual Platform
Eve-lvn Williams Meeting ID: 969 8261 7661
Memger_at_Large Passcode: 371896

Phone: 1 (646) 558-8656
Vivian Morgan

Member-at-Large AGENDA

I.  Welcome/Introductions
Il. Presentation
o Rashida Sykes, The Phoenix
Ill. Review of past event
IV.  Discuss
o Sexual Assault Awareness & Prevention During COVID-19,
NYC HHC King County
o Presentation by Caregiver/Social Worker
o Healthy Cooking during COVID-19 — May 6t
V. Open discussion
VI. Adjournment
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